

The activities provided by the nominees, and listed below, are those that the nominees have been involved in during the past ten years only. If you would like further information that is not included here, please contact the nominee.

Nominees for Director at Large

Kelly Bannister



Volunteer activities

- Appointed to the Board of Directors with SaskEnergy February 2014 (Member of the Governance Committee and the Safety and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee)
- Appointed to the Board of Directors with the Women Entrepreneurs of Saskatchewan
- Member of the Collaborative Professionals of Saskatchewan
- Member of Family Law North through CBA Saskatchewan
- Member of the North Saskatchewan Business Association
- Member of the Academy of Financial Divorce Specialists
- Past Board Member with the Zone W Saskatoon Bobcats Hockey
- Past Board Member of the Saskatoon Triathlon Club
- Past Board Member of the Discovery Pre-School, Saskatoon

Work history

2003 - Present - McFaull Consulting Inc., Saskatoon

Education

- 2015 Chartered Director Designation The Directors College
- 2012 Registered Retirement Consultant Designation The Canadian Institute of Financial Planning
- 2011 Chartered Financial Divorce Specialist Designation The Academy of Financial Divorce Specialists
- 1999 Certified Financial Planner Designation Financial Planning Standards Council
- 1998 Licensed Mutual Fund Representative Mutual Fund Dealers Association
- 1998 Licensed Insurance Agent Saskatchewan Life Insurance Council
- 1994 Bachelor of Arts and Science, Majoring in Economics University of Saskatchewan



Nominees for Director at Large (continued)

Coralie Bueckert



Volunteer activities

- Saskatchewan Parks and Recreation Association (SPRA) Board Member Director at Large (October 2012 Present)
- St John's Lutheran Church
 - Board of Outreach Board Member (2012 Present)
 - Sunday School Teacher (2010 2015)
- Warman Minor Soccer Committee
 - Data/Registration (2010 Present)
 - President (2016 Present), Coach (2010 Present)
- Warman Community Association (December 2004 Present)
 - President, Board Member
- Community Vitality Program CIF Adjudication Committee (May 2011 October 2012)
 - Committee member to review provincial grant applications
- Prairie Ribbons Rhythmic Gymnastics Committee (2009 2011)
 - Treasurer
- Lutheran Daycare Preschool (2010 2011)
 - Parent rep.
- SPRA Recreation Section Review Committee (July 2005 2012)
 - Committee member to review regional and provincial grant applications for funding approval
- Warman Diamond Rodeo Committee (2005 2012)
 - Treasurer/Kidsville coordinator/volunteer coordinator
- Community Grant Advisory Committee (July 2007 2012)
 - Committee member to advise on the release of funding to the communities
- Building Better Communities Amalgamation Team (February 2006 January 2009)
 - Committee member
- Zone 5 Board of Directors (February 2007 January 2009)
 - Board Member

Work history

July 2004 - Present - Community Programs & Special Events Supervisor - City of Warman

Education

2002 – 2004 Recreation and Tourism Management Programme – Kelsey Campus, Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and Technology

1994 – 2004 Psychology Programme – University of Saskatchewan



Nominees for Director at Large (continued)

Chrisandra Dezotell



Volunteer activities

- Chair Social Committee 2016 Saskatchewan Parks and Recreation Association Conference Host Committee (May 2015 – Present)
- SPRA Recreation Section Review Committee (October 2015 Present)

Work history

January 2015 – Present – Supervisor – Leisure Centres – City of Regina

April 2012 – May 2015 – Community Development Officer – Town of Indian Head

Summer of 2010 and 2011 – Program and Services Development Assistant – Saskatchewan Parks and Recreation

Association

May 2009 – August 2009 – Leisure Services Coordinator – Canadian Mental Health Association – Saskatoon

Education

2012 – Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Studies – Sport and Recreation Management Major – University of Regina 2010 – Recreation and Tourism Management Diploma – Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and Technology – Saskatoon



Nominees for Director at Large (continued)

Jasmine Jackman



Volunteer activities

- Chamber of Commerce Board Member (2011 Present)
- MJ Rotary Club Committee Member (2011 Present)
- Director for Cities Board Member Saskatchewan Parks and Recreation Association (2008 2015)
- Central Collegiate Senior Girls Basketball Coach (2015 2016)
- Community Initiatives Grant Board Member (2013 2016)
- Chair for 2010 Olympic Torch Run Committee Moose Jaw
- Organizer of the Moose Jaw Sidewalk Days (2010, 2011)
- Committee member of 2010 Saskatchewan Winter Games Bid to Host Plan
- 2010 Saskatchewan Winter Games Planning Committee
- Head Coach Special Olympics Track and Field Moose Jaw (2001 2008)
- Organizing, promoting and coaching minor basketball league in Moose Jaw (2006 2010)
- Tournament Coordinator for Moose Jaw Ladies Fastball League (2009, 2010, 2011)
- South Central Recreation and Parks Association Board Member (2006 2009)
- Committee member for SOGO Active launch in Moose Jaw (2009)
- SPRA Recreation Section Review Committee (2009 2011)
- High School Jr. Basketball and Jr. Volleyball coach (2007 2009)
- Senior Basketball Coach Central Collegiate (2009 2011)

Work history

June 2016 – Present – Executive Director – Saskatchewan Association of Recreation Professionals February 2016 – June 2016 - Director – West Park Crossing Extendicare – Moose Jaw November 2010 – January 2016 – Manager – YaraCentre – Moose Jaw October 2006 – November 2010 – Recreation Program Supervisor – City of Moose Jaw

Education

2006 – SIAST Kelsey Campus – Recreation and Leisure Management Diploma

2004 – Red Deer College - Criminal Sociology as a Major and Psychology as a minor

2001 – 2002 – University of Saskatchewan - Arts and Sciences



Nominees for Director at Large (continued)

Mimi Lodoen



Volunteer activities

- Saskatchewan Parks and Recreation Association (SPRA Board of Directors (2009 2015)
- United Way of Saskatoon, Business Development Committee, 2016
- SaskFit (SPRA Provincial Fitness Conference) Chair (2004, 2010, 2014) Committee Member (2006, 2008, 2012, 2016)
- SPRA Fitness Advisory Committee (2008 present)
- Juno Bid Committee and Juno Committee Education Initiative Chair (2007)
- Saskatoon Women's Network Vacation Dinner Chair (2005 and 2006)

Work history

November 2011 – Present – Healthy Workplace Educator – Saskatoon Health Region

November 2007 – November 2011 – Consultant – *in motion* – Saskatoon Health Region

1985 – Present – Fitness Instructor/Trainer – City of Saskatoon, University of Saskatchewan Physical Activity

Complex and Saskatchewan Communities

February 2006 – November 2007 – Executive Director – Saskatoon Soccer Centre Inc.

Education

Ongoing - Marketing, public relations and management workshops

Ongoing - Fitness industry related and professional development training, conferences and workshops

2002 - Public Relations for Non-Profit Organizations, Community Development Certificate Program - University of Regina

2001 - Community Research, Community Development Certificate Program - University of Regina

1990 - Diploma - Recreation Technology

 $S:\ Board\ Operations\ Board\ of\ Directors\ 2016\ Board\ Election\ Package\ 2016\ Candidate\ CV-word.docx$